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DATE: October 12, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel /3 o

RE: Docket No. 020645-TI - Compliance investigation of UKI Communications, Inc.
for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, and Toll
Provider Selection.

On July 13, 2004, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order No.
PSC-04-0676-PAA-TI, made final and effective by Consummating Order No. PSC-04-0760-CO-
TL issued on August 6, 2004, in Docket No. 020645-TI, imposing a penalty of $250,000 on UKI
Communications, Inc. for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118, Florida Administrative Code.
The company failed to file a protest during the 21-day protest period or pay the fine within
fourteen calendar days of the issuance of the Consummating Order, as required by the PAA
Order. Accordingly, the Commission sent the penalty to the Department of Financial Services
on October 4, 2004 further collection efforts as required by the PAA Order. Therefore, this
docket should be €losed administratively.
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cc: Lee Fordham
Jason Rojas
Adam Teitzman
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